
M E M O 

TO: Cass County Board of Commissioners 

FROM:           Robert W. Wilson  

DATE:       February 18, 2022 

SUBJECT:     Court Facilities Improvement Grant- Overhead Door 
Project Purchase Order 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Cass County was approved for Court Facility Grant funds for up to 
$34,127.85 to complete a project to replace four overhead counter 
doors and automatic windows in the Clerk of Court Administration 
Office. The total project cost is $39,425 the grant covers 75% of the 
cost, or $29,0568.75 and the County is responsible for the remaining 
25%, or $9,856.25. The request today is to accept the grant funding 
and authorize the purchase of $39,425.00 with Overhead Door 
Company of Fargo with 75% to be reimbursed by the State.  

SUGGESTED MOTION:  
Accept the Court Facility Improvement Grant funds and 
authorize the Chair to sign the purchase order with Overhead 
Door Company of Fargo in the amount of $39,425 with 75% of the 
total cost to be reimbursed by the Court Facility Improvement 
Grant.  
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